

From: Christopher Imlay

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 05, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 1099-EX-ST-2014

---

Message:

We apologize for the amendment to this application and normally would not file such. The initial application was filed December 4 and the amendment was filed December 22. The timing was because an additional two race teams agreed to participate in this test of the communications system so we tried to accommodate them. This STA covers three time periods, the first, which is not in actual race conditions and constitutes testing sessions only, begins January 9. The two race events at which this system is being tested begin January 22 and March 18.

If it is not possible to grant the application as amended by January 9, please process the amendment involving all four participating race teams anyway. The applicant does wish to proceed with the facilities and participants set forth in the amended application. There will be no further amendments of this application.